Elle 'Donnelley

From: no-reply@planning.nsw.gov.au

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2016 8:44 AM
To: _DPE-PSVC Online Lodgements
Subject: Request for Security Key

Applicant Details

Name: Ms Jane Suttle

Phone: 0413638089

Mobile: 0413638089

Email: suttledynamos@bigpond.com

Company Details
Name: Kulathirrie
ABN: 27947757165

Job: SSD #6695 Crookwell 3 Wind Farm
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com/?action=frameset&frameset_action=view_job&id=6695
Site: Crookwell 3 Wind Farm
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com/?action=frameset&frameset_action=view_site&id=2177

Security Key: 72596352
Application url: http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/application/Login/?job_id=6695

IP Address: -1.129.97.119

Reason for requesting key:
"RE: Crookwell 2 Wind Farm - MOD 2 AND Crookwell 3 Wind Farm"

| am a farmer just outside Goulburn.

The wind energy industry is vital to our community as it creates jobs as well as providing clean energy into the
future.

It also provides farmers with a passive income that in difficult times can make the difference between farm business
failure, or survival. Farm business can continue under the turbines unlike coal, which destroys a vast area of good
farming land.

A lot of time has passed since these projects were first mooted and the technology has moved on considerably. The
modifications to the development approval seem to make complete sense to me, and | sincerely hope they are
approved.

The Crookwell 2&3 Wind Farm is a very important project to the financial future of the immediate and surrounding
communities and should be supported by the NSW Dept of Planning and Environment in what ever way they can.

Yours Sincerely
Jane Suttle



